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Black Mesa Research Facility

MEMORANDUM
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OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

SUPPORT PERSONNEL DIVISION

	TO:                  
	B. CALHOUN

	
	

	FROM:            
	LM

	
	

	SUBJECT:      
	BLUE SHIFT

	
	

	DATE:             
	05/09/200-

	
	

	CC:                  
	DR. KLEINER



REASSIGNMENT TO BLUE SHIFT

In accordance with section VII, item C of your contract,

the Office of the Administrator has decided to reassign you

to Blue Shift effective May 15.

Blue Shift assignment will require you to report to Black

Mesa Personnel for processing of your salary increase and

verification of your retinal scan before May 12.  During

processing, you will be immediately scheduled for a two-day

training course that will prepare you for your assignment

to the high security areas of the Anomalous Materials

Laboratories.

On May 15, you must report to Sector C, Area 3 Medium

Security Facilities by 0900.  The section manager on duty

will provide your assignments.

Please see the attached Security Shift Schedule for more

details.


OTA: lm






